
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > On Behalf Of Minister for Parliamentary Business 
Sent: A Stage 1 Parliamentary debate is expected to take place in April 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot >; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot > 
Cc: PLU Bill Programme <PLUBillProgramme@gov.scot>; Minister for Parliamentary Business 
<MinisterforPB@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Mark Griffin's Scottish Employment Injuries Advisory Council Bill 
 
Many thanks all. The earliest I can schedule this is for the [redacted under Section 27 (1) - 
Information intended for future publication], so will propose a Stage 1 deadline of [redacted under 
Section 27 (1) - Information intended for future publication]. 
 
I’ll liaise with the Committee and let you know if they’re content. 
 
Thanks again 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] 
Deputy Private Secretary to Minister for Parliamentary Business 

M: [redacted] E: MinisterforPB@gov.scot 
The Scottish Government | St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, EDINBURGH EH1 3DG 
 

Scottish Ministers, Special Advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. 

See www.lobbying.scot.  

 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another official on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, 
request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the primary recipient. 
Ministerial Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments. 

 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > 
Sent: 17 January 2024 16:12 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > 
Cc: PLU Bill Programme <PLUBillProgramme@gov.scot>; Minister for Parliamentary Business 
<MinisterforPB@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Mark Griffin's Scottish Employment Injuries Advisory Council Bill 
 

Hi [redacted], 
 
Thanks for the update. 
 
We understand and yes this is fine, if the date changes could you let me know as 
promptly as is possible. 
 
Thanks again for staying in touch. 
 
Kind Regards 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] | Disability Benefits Policy Officer | Social Security Directorate |4 Atlantic Quay, 
Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LU| [redacted] 

Pronouns: [redacted] 

 



From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot > 
Cc: PLU Bill Programme <PLUBillProgramme@gov.scot>; Minister for Parliamentary Business 
<MinisterforPB@gov.scot> 
Subject: Mark Griffin's Scottish Employment Injuries Advisory Council Bill 
 
Hi both, 
 
Hope you’re doing alright. Unfortunately, I don’t have good news on the timing of Stage 1. 
 
The Minister for Parliamentary Business’ office has been in touch and, given other business, 
it looks like it will be [redacted under Section 27 (1) - Information intended for future 
publication], before a Stage 1 debate can be scheduled for this Bill. However, the Minister’s 
office has agreed that if Chamber time becomes available, i.e. if something else drops out of 
the schedule, then we'll do the debate earlier. [Redacted under Section 30(b)(i) - free and 
frank provision of advice]. 
 
I know you wanted this earlier but given the scheduling difficulties are you content with this 
or does this raise other difficulties I’m not aware of? 
 
Thanks, 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] | Parliament and Legislation Unit | Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division | Directorate for Constitution 
and Cabinet | Scottish Government | Tel: [redacted] | Mobile: [redacted] | Email: PLUBillProgramme@gov.scot  
 
I often work remotely. If you would like to speak to me, please contact me via Microsoft Teams.  

 
 
 
  


